FOI – Inter-Departmental Working Group Network (IDWG)

Meeting 08 June 2016

Draft Minutes 

Attendance:  See Appendix 1
Chair: Meiread Ashe, Department of Public Expenditure and Reform

The Chair welcomed everyone to the meeting.

 Minutes and Matters Arising
The minutes of the previous meeting were agreed and adopted.  There were no matters arising.

Chair pointed out that all actions post the meeting of the 9th March were now enacted.
FAQ, s in the member’s area in relation to personal information have been updated, as are presentations on FOI.
It was agreed that the Statistical returns would be returned to CPU on a bi-annual basis

Update
1. Reuse of Public Sector information 
The Chair introduced Mr. Martin Troy, who heads the Open Data initiative in 
D/PER. Mr Troy stated that the E.U. directive on Public Sector Information of 2013 (P.S.I of 2013) has been revised, it is extended to include for instance, “Cultural Institutions” There are a number of associate Regulations and circulars available in relation to that change, in particular, S.I 525 of 2015.

Mr. Troy went on to say that P.S.I is not another form of access regime, documents must be pre-existing, published in machine readable format, and,  if a public body does not have the documents in a readable format the body does not have to make them available to a requester.
 The issue of a licence came up, Mr troy pointed out that Circular 12 of 2016 supersedes any previous licence.

Mr Troy went on to say that organisations should be pro-active in release of information and, offered to engage with Public Bodies directly to further their knowledge on the P.S. I regulations.

The Chair then thanked Mr. Troy for his contribution to the meeting.


2. FOI Conference 2016
The Chair said that a conference hosted by CPU is proposed to be held in the last quarter of 2016, she said that it is proposed that a representative from the OIC will be among the speakers at the event. There was discussion about topics that could be covered, members suggested the following could be considered;
Case Law around exemptions, Submissions to the OIC, Reflections on the 2014 Act and how it is operating, Search and Retrieval fees.
The Chair then asked members to reflect on further topics to be considered and to contact the CPU with their suggestions.


3. Website 
IT Help desk
       The Chair advised that scoping discussions have taken place with O.G.C.I.O on the role out of a new I.T helpdesk, this is in line with the Code of Practice on FOI. 
The chair explained that it is envisaged that it will take the form of a discussion forum broken down into Sections of the Act.   FOI officers will be able to tag on to whatever Section of the FOI Act they have questions on and will be able to interact with other FOI officers. It can be compared to “instant messaging” and will be user friendly.  It was suggested that statistics could be uploaded there by Public Bodies. She said any suggestions from members would be very welcome in relation to the helpdesk.

   FAQ’s
The Chair the FAQ’s can be found in the member’s area and the Public facing side of the FOI website.
Third Party information and the appeals process were mentioned by members and the chair agreed to consult with the OIC with a view to the OIC publishing Guidance on these matters.
There was discussion around Guidance on FOI matters.  A member suggested that there is a lot of Guidance out there and it was difficult to know where to start. 
The chair suggested the following ;
The CPU Guidance Manuals Parts 1 and 2 should be the first “port of call” for all FOI Decision Makers, she said that the Part 2 Manual is being cross referenced at present with The Guidance Notes from the OIC.
[bookmark: _GoBack] She referenced the CPU Guidance Notes also and the OIC decisions. 
She said that CPU website www.foi.gov.ie contains a lot of information to help FOI Officers and Decision Makers.

Up-dated letters
The Chair told members that updated sample letters are on the FOI website at www.foi.gov.ie; 
It was agreed to flag all FOI officers when changes were made to the website.

Statistics
The Chair pointed out that it was agreed at the last Network Meeting to submit statistics to the CPU bi-annually, the template produced by CPU was also agreed. She further pointed out that in the latest OIC Annual Report (2015) it was critical of Public Bodies not returning the Statistical information on time to the OIC.
 Column 10 on the statistical form, was discussed. This is where bodies are asked to calculate the true cost of processing FOI requests. It was agreed that 1% of FOI requests would be calculated.
The chair said that the CPU wants Public Bodies to return the total hours spent in processing a request in monetary terms. There was discussion around standards rates of pay scales, it was agreed to calculate the true cost on the basis of “average pay scale”
There was a concern if “league tables” would  now be created , but the chair pointed out that no league tables would be created , and that the information gathered would be used by the CPU  only , and not given to any other organisation. 
The chair then thanked the members for their co-operation in providing this valuable information.


Feedback from members

 Networks

The Chair asked for feedback from members on their individual Networks.
Following discussions it was stated that a new Network has been set up and is chaired by the FOI officer in the IDA M/s Shirley Carter. The chair welcomed this and thanked the FOI officer in question. Details of the members in that Network can be found at www.foi.gov.ie; 





General

Change of Gender
The chair asked members if they had any requests under Section 9 of the Act in relation to Change of Gender She pointed out that one organisation had got a request in relation to this and that Legal Advice is to be sought from the A.G on the matter.
A.O.B.
The Chair said that the CPU have an overseeing role for quality assurance in relation to FOI Training.  To date, over 3.000 people have been trained in FOI and the average charge is €60 per person. It was agreed that this is perceived as good value for money. It was suggested that the size of the numbers attending each session should be no more than 20 to obtain the maximum benefit from the course.

In conclusion the Chair thanked everyone for their attendance.




























Appendix 1 - Attendance
	NAME
	ORGANISATION

	1
	Meiread Ashe (Chair)                
	CPU

	2
	Ciara Reddy           
	CPU

	3
	Teresa O’Halloran
	DCENR

	4
	Anthony Cummins
	Taoiseach

	5
	Geraldine Fitzpatrick
	JEI

	6
	Ronnie Breen
	JEI

	7
	Nicola Mulhern
	Defence

	8
	Kathleen Butler
	Health

	9
	Paul Daly
	Education & Skills

	10
	Kathleen McAuliffe
	Education & Skills

	11
	Anne-Marie Glynn
	Social Protection

	12
	Frances Kiernan
	Foreign Affairs

	13
	Jennifer McGrath
	Oireachtas

	14                       
	Brendan Farrell
	Agriculture

	16         
	Larry Corr 
	DTTAS

	17      
	Mairead McGowan 
	OTTAS

	18              
	Kieran Harte 
	CSO


           





Apologies

	NAME
	ORGANISATION

	1
	Evelyn O’Connor 
	CPU

	3          
	Aishling Brennan 
	Justice


	


		 Page | 1
